
 

 

Consulting Engineers
Mechanical & Electrical

ENGINEERING Limited  

 Fallowfield Road, Stittsville, Ontario   K2S 1B8 Telephone: (613) 831-5454    Fax: (613) 836-9656  

 

          To: Infrastructure Approvals 
Officer 

       Date: October 6, 2021 

Company: City of Ottawa Job Name: 64 Cleopatra Addition 
Ottawa, Ont. 

      From: George Laschewski  P.Eng. Pages:  1 of 1 
 
 
Dear Sir/Madame: 
 
This letter is to confirm that the site lighting for this project has been designed and 
will be installed in accordance to the city standards using full cut-off fixtures in 
accordance to IES and will have a maximum spillage of .5 fc at the property lines. 
    
Should you have any questions please do not hesitate to call at your convenience. 
 
Yours truly, 

 
 
 George Laschewski, P. Eng. 

 


